Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: April 5, 2012

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — April 12, 2012)

ACTING ASSIGMENT

Michael Kirkland, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 111N, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management,
effective February 27, 2012.

Susan Bush, Commissioner of Environmental Quality and Public Works, effective November 14, 2011 thru
February 14, 2012..

REINSTATEMENT

Lesa Spillman, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective April 9,
2012.

RESIGNATIONS

Leslie Jarvis, Human Resources Manager Sr,, Grade 121E, in the Division of Human Resources, effective March
14, 2012.

Charles Elliott, Public Service Worker, Grade 106N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective March 12,
2012.

Justin Parsons, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Cotrections,
effective March 13, 2012.
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James Wilson, Administrative Officer, Grade 118E, in the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management, effective
March 22, 2012.

Keith Thomas, Equipment Operator St., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective March
12, 2012.

Donald Myers, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, in the Division of Waste Management, effective March
18, 2012.

Geoff Reed, Administrative Aide to Mayor St., Grade 120E, in the Office of the Mayor, effective April 27, 2012.

RETIREMENTS

Mark Sayre, Police Officer, in the Division of Police, effective April 3, 2012.
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